Gaser Mohamed

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

With over 7 years in the architectural landscape, I blend a background in architectural research, theory, and practice. Originating in residential design domains, my journey now encompasses an array of mixed-use projects, evolving into diverse architectural typologies, and blending the realms of architecture and interior design.

WORK HISTORY

Whitespace Architects - Associate Architect

Dubai, UAE 08/2022 - Current

- Managed and led design projects from concept development through to completion.
- Coordinated with segment leaders to promote architectural goals and design concepts.
- Mentored and trained new interns and architectural team members.
- Established architectural vision and concepts in line with client needs.

+971 Architects - Project Architect

Dubai, UAE 12/2016 - 08/2022

- Ensured space, furniture and elevation plans were accurately documented with detailed specifications.
- Monitored project progress, providing swift solutions and suitable alternatives to design problems.
- Review drawings, materials and samples, ensuring quality standards met project needs.
- Presented design proposals to clients with detailed sketches, colour boards and sample materials.

EVA Interiors - Interior Designer

Fujairah, UAE 09/2016 - 11/2016

- Met with clients to determine décor needs and project scopes covering space planning, layout and colour schemes.
- Designed floor plans, furniture plans and spatial layouts to optimise space usage.
- Prepared drawings, models and mood boards to translate design themes and specifications.
- Monitored evolving design trends to offer innovative interiors solutions.

Dubai UAE +971 50 750 8203 gaser.awad@hotmail.com Web: https://www.gasermohamed.co m/ password : gaser LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/i n/gasermohamed/

SKILLS

- LEED AP accredited
- LEED GA
- SketchUp
- Adobe Creative Suite
- Revit
- Autodesk Maya
- AutoCAD
- E-on Vue
- Rhinoceros
- Grasshopper
- IES VVE
- Keyshot
- Lumion
- Enscape
- Unreal Engine
- Al Tools (Midjourney, Dall-E, Lookx, Veras)

EDUCATION

2011 - 2016 American University of Sharjah UAE

Bachelor of Architecture:

Architecture

EVENTS & PUBLICATIONS

ISSE'14 Conference - 2014

Applying Wangari Maathai's Eco-Spiritual Values in a Postmodern Architectural Context Student Researcher & Presenter

ASRAR : Dialogues from the Diaspora - 2016

Applying Wangari Maathai's Eco-Spiritual Values in a Postmodern Architectural Context Writer & Researcher

D3 Urban Commissions - 2018 Strata Shortlisted Design